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CHRI is grateful to all friends and well-wishers for their support.
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Intelligence and security organisation established by the Central Government

1.

2.

10.
1.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.

THE SECOND SCHEDULE

(See section 24)

Intelligence Bureau

Research and Analysis Wing of the Cabinet Secretariat and Aviation Research Centre

Directorate of Revenue Intelligence
Central Economic Intelligence Bureau
Directorate of Enforcement

Narcotics Control Bureau

Special Frontier Force

Border Security Force

Central Reserve Police Force
Indo-Tibetan Border Police

Central Industrial Security Force

National Security Guards

Assam Rifles

Sashastra Seema Bal

Directorate General of Income Tax (Investigation)
National Technical Research Organisation
Financial Intelligence Unit, India

Special Protection Group.

Defence Research & Development Organisation
Border Road Development Board
National Security Council Secretariat
Central Bureau of Investigation

National Investigation Agency

National Intelligence Grid

Strategic Forces Command
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MINISTRY OF PFERSUNMMEL, FUBLK, CRIEYANCES AND PENSTONG
[Departnventt of Fersmnel and Teatilng)
’ NOTIFRC AL IO
Mew Diclhi, the 5151 July, 20012

(AR SN F)— Tncvensise of the powers vunlirmed by Section 27 ol the Riglt o Informedon Asr 2008 (22 0520053
el 1 superessiom of the Conorad Mnfarcation Commission (A ppeal Procedures Kules, 2008 aad the [ 2Rk Infzonation
{Begulativn af Fee and Cory Rules, 205 cxceplis respects things dois or amitied to be done belire such KHPErSEESInn,
the Cenmal Grvennpen by mukoes e fallowing rules, pamely - -

Short title and conumencement. (1) These rilos mmy be called the Rightto Infarmation Rulzs, 207

W They shull comes into force on the dale of thear pablicetion in the Gielal Gazerte

Definitinns. -[n fhese e, anlcss the context othersios peguires,

(A} “ACT mczn the Kight i Informantion sct, 2005 (22 oF2i03);

b “Conund i’ meansthe Central Informeticn Cammission coustinuled under sk seerion (1) of Seetion
12 af the Act; .

(e} “Fizst Anpellare Authorice” meass an oflieer in the public awthormye who issenivr in rank e e Seneral
Fubli; [nFapmation Officer co wham an appeal under sab-suc o {1 ol Secian 19 of the Ack lies:

[dp ~Repisrar” mean: am officer of the Cemmissien 30 dezignated amd inclides an A itisaol Reuistrar,
Jwint Rezisornr and Depary Koo istrar,

(=0 “hefion” mcans & Eeclon ol the Actk;

el ather words and expressions e leicin bul nal defined i tese 1oles diadl bave 1he same mEsnings
agzigned Lo them in the Acl.

ARYH 5.17}.1 -2
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] THE 33 £EFTE OF MDA : EETRAGIDTYARY [Pamr W—t i)

A Applivatinn Fee~—4n spplicative unde-sub-szction (11 of Section 6 nf Uy shall by soocm pdxioad e a o
ul'mupess len ard sha |oedinarily e combsin mioce than fve hindof words, cxehiding anceares, onlaining address ulthe
Central Pubdic: miermarion Cfficer and that af dhe enmilicant:

Fronepled thad imanpplicarion shall Fe vejected valy i s preusd (hat il conics morecian Mive Sundred wards,

4. Feas for providing nformadaee Fee for poesiling infoomatio: wider sub-setion 343 o Sociom 4 and
sl gocbins 110 awd DyoFSecion 7 af ohe At shall be dhenssd o the foluwing saves, namely :

Ja) rapiecs T Do cocl paps 0 &-3 or sinalbarsies papn ;

1o} wlaal G0l oo prkcd of & ploseeepy in Bope sizs paper;

1] Lol ool cr puce fraaples of mocelk;

I} rapescs Dy por disketie ar Flopps;

e

-

priue T lioe 3 publicarion e rapsss oo per pags of photooopy for satiaces from the pubtcaton;

iMoo T fr mispevtive ol vecon s Joi il Siest e of nspection. and  fee of oupses 3 Bar cach subsecwent heer

an lractsan rwren’; and

i) su mnich ofpasm! charge invalved in supply ulirCarmualion bl cocieds Gilly oopusce.

5, Excmprioe Teou Pagment af Fee—tw fo ander rule 2 and rulc 4 skall ae charged from omy persun whis s
bl pueesrly lime suovioed o cepy nf the certificale ssued by G 2propriaic Oovemmers m thes rezand is submiibed
alerawite the 2pplication. ’

= Mnde of Pay meat ol o, —Fags under there rubssmay be graid in oo ol o Tl g i, nace by —

i3} ircash, b the publiv aatliority o to the Ceral Assistnt Pablic [elomalie OFfes ofthe pub¥e autherity,

ay U casg inay be, againil i proper reezpt ar

I by derasd ¢nA or bamces (e oF Indizn Packl Orcder payable b Qe Acosumt Cfficer af te bl
autharice: ar
by electtanz means 1ot Aceauns Cficer of the pablic suthorly, il Jawilily lar racviving lists lkivizgh
elecaranic means is awai bz with the bl mrthority

=

5
7. Appointment of Secretacy to Bhe Cnmamigsion.—| he Uenirnl Saov smmend ol appuict an oo nol bekw
T rank m‘.ﬂ.d’u: ificmal Seereiary b dhe hevemmisnl ol Judes i Secefary o foe Coonnission.

& appeal to che Commbasion— oy pevsom agarieved by an voler passad by h B Appeliate Acginnriby ar
hy som-disposal o his appud be S FIRT A ppelimteAntwrity: moy Gle sn appeal 1 e CosmnEsio In the femat gheenin
the appendic and shall be socprapanicd by the Bllowing dazumente. duby authenizaated aesd werified o fhe 2poelizal,
nERy .

[ copy of e ppptiinn subnised wthe Cetral Public Tofeomation CHiSieer;

[l acopy el peps eeoeivad, of any, Goon the Caral Public Woformarl on Crfiicer;

() 8 copy of the appeal made e O Firs Appe e Auchorily;

(v o wapy ul Uoe Didzr vesinvad, if any, from the: Fies Apgel ez anrharify]

(4] copies 0 orher coaumicits celeed upon by the appellant and refizred s i his ppeEs ard

) un indos af the dacinmen-s -efsred b inthe apeak

9. Wetmrn af Appeal.— 4 rppeal moy nererumedi by L, iFH G oot accompanied by the doimenra as
specified in pale &, for ramevne e Jelicionee: and filing the appeal cormplete Inpll rzapectz,

b0, Provcssof appeal {1500 rgeiptaf onappeal, if cne Commizsion 2 ol stk i ©is pecoseiu pooces!
vwith, it ms, aflef Eivicg on npanriunity o beimg Sard 1o the appellant anc aller eecordin 2 15 pepanms, disriss the appal.

Fron:ded thet nu appesl shall be dismised ooly on fhe ground s i has not been made in the spociiod frmal i©
o aceompanied by dooamunts s sgeificd i

o The Comrission shall gol comsider oo appeal nless il iz saiisfisd rae e appellont bes avadle] ol all the
rezniealiv s 2wl bl ba Rime crder e Al
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¢31 Forthe purposts o Useb-rode 21, n oersci bl e dee ] 1o havs availic o Al o pets i avaifahale L i
undi the der

1 if b hnd diled an =ppeal beftrs the Fird Appallpfe Auchorire and the Fost Appeilaie A.ibatit af &y other
persoa vampieed w passs arder omoaoch appeal had made 2 fnal omder e e sppenl; er

k] where s Ml oadin has feen miads by the Fird Appellate S ulteeity wich rewacd doe de apgpeal prefemed, dne
A pcricad of Tomee 1ive tlays Lz Lie dabe on ol socls apes Poas o beonad las slopacol
Il. Frocodwe: bor declding uppeals. -V Copessivn, while decidig ao appaes] may --
1 receive arzl eewrilen esddence o oate or o effidavin o concemed o moerested persca;
Liip mruse or irdpect dooulhams, pEDe ecands or copice digsal;
1 inquire thrimgh aulhocised offieer Gortter deanils or faers;
{iw] hear Central 1ublic Lndvesantize LHficer, Cerdrol Assistant Pubiic Informacion Ceffoer crdhe First Sppeli:
aithey iy, or such persan agains! woioss acbvr b aapea i@ profemed ns the cass hay be:
{+1 hear third namy;, and ) .
14]] rereive awidlenes an afficyits Fom et al Balig koo alon0fes, Cencral Assctant Butie nfarnagie:
(e Foar Appel e Authory and such athse persen syainal wham e appa?Yies or the cind pac.y.
12. Prosemod of rhe appellund be fore the Cembttbe bon.— | The appeliast shall be ndfonsd oF ¢ doe s |2
seven clear days before Lhe dete ol hearieg,
i) The appelael mdy be peessot in peesan ar heegh his duly sutheded apreamiative ve throcgh video
' canferencing, i the Gacilily of video eonferesing is nvalable, at the tire of hearing nf the fppeal ky the
Cenrmissaan.
251 Whene the el aslan is sntisFed ihul the circens:ances sais. Jee towlich e appc il e unabi woadend
e earing, tuen. the Costilzon mmy afioed the appel et onether nppesfunite of beime, heard Salome o nal
st |8 1aken or takos ary LT appropcieik sclivn dh it may Jeem [
13, Prowmigilos b ihe Pabli Aolloty.—Tho pribs e ol i may qaiees e ais [ afiwear any of =
odficers LD pISEL 1 cosd
11 Serviceolwoidee by Comm |sslom, —The Jommisien mae wssse te nobos by name, which gall bz serredin
any of the Zollowving modes, namely:
5 wervice b e pany el
d) b hard delivery | dastiy Ihnaugsh Py Sereer;
Gy b repisierce post with acknew ledpemicnt dai;
Tiey e eleedronie nre il e cass ekt nddrozs ia svailabbe,
1% Dederalthe 4 omodeipsin. — [Tecorderar dis Cogiminsan shall be in wrizing and isswec urderthe seal ot e
Comnsgion Suly sulaliveled by i Regislear o any scher offiesr aithanasd by the Cogimission fr this puriese.
| K, L3 32000 - |k
MANOL JOSIEL L Becy.

AFFENDIY
FORMAT OF AFFE AL

(See Rule &)
I Wame and addres o the appellant

? tameand nddeess of the Central Pullic nfennation OFficeT o whem
it mapdicalzon wat eddreseed

5 Mamesnd nddrogs of Eae Censtal Public mfaemixtiom Offices wha gave
Tapily tie the Bl safion
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e and address of e Fiest Apredare Aurhoesty Who decided the
Firal dppmsal

Pamticilare nf the applicatica

Pamieulars ob the arderis) including number, il amry, agairst whick 1
aopeal is preferred

Hrtat tact leading s U appesl

Fryer o relief srvaphd

Crrgunds fee Bie praver ur aelied

Ay aher infornuatica relsvant b the appeal
Vemilicakanauthenticatdan by the appsllant

R I ihe Managen Cpwemmenl o7 Indha Brem, Wmg el Mepppony, Nz Defhye] iRl
aid Fablished by the Conimpllor of Pohlizzowng, Delbe D64
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(2) = er=r A T, A T vy £ o ot w91 § ey sfafree | afraoie § o ad S
sferfr & T )

arEqa 111
S T AT T AT AL A ST S A vy, A, W ke fe o e e sl
3. weTalY. W= FEET A AT WA AR, I AT @ e ag sy 0w gy 3@y § e oad
srarfer & P T
4. Frafs o= wdar #ar & Frer @ oofeafa, 75 g g AU AT R ST A, AT s 8
Tt At #t A F1 Fte e T Sl e e e § 9, S e e § e e
ST AT AT ATGPE F = i kT Frges FF arfie & T u1 & g s wmem
5. e — (1) I AT S T = 2,650,000 (7 A = g v () aE s s
(2) T3 AT AT, TAEE w9 2,25,000 (57 7w w3fer wA w) (Fee) s am sem

(3) =, maTfRatE, PR AT AT W AEAT ST, A9 Tt w oww, S T ame oS T ¥ AT,
i, e Wy FEAT AV W AT W N A f &, T e o, [ sl e e iy
Far weifergs foemm mar a7 die FrniRa s Toem F awges TR T S ST BT F e et
Hweg e dt &, T T F e wmem

(4) =fE, MR, §E T SO A7 AT A, AT el w aw, et wi sfite o
st 537 W 59 wfie el P & a7 FET W A T e § S 9 S
Frasroreftey it ereadt Aot & 7 oot Pl o den F aew & A o o 9w e £ oA
afEafs, T AT A A AAT AT F R E AT AN F I A 4 8 A T f amgeT
Terer 71 v A7 vy A Fy wmm

6. TEmmE WA - maTRefR, TR A A A AT A Sy v A e g S T gy
o e T Sl 7 S T O AN AR O JaT T 5 9 W S 5 i A

7. gt - (1) TN, §E AT ST 9 AAT S ST gEAT F afier ' g g0 AT S
TTETT I TRy e ST A e S Ay e Wi s )

(2} T e e i w # gl ap we & e e arfe w6 s e e
TUT F AT ST WA AT A
B. s T il wft i wed e i qaiea, SR O ST AT R SO, TR R g R
AW TAE WA T T AT G T TR AT AR 5 A i

i, R, TR AR A AT A A arg w P S e, e g e e
AT W ® w0 i F e S ey ar e e s 7 dm 7 e E o e
safi, Frn W oy sprate o gt & Ao =1 g9sr {6, waieals S A ar e
AR B OAHA-AAT T AATTAET A A0 AT T8 OAW Fed A6 G ST w e
sferarerey s & sanfir gt

8. Fafarm g sofafs, oo e ser o s s, i e wee A | st
Faffra o s Fafre gfEas F orer 20 e i o7t o 7t S aver e = Taea
§ wd §, Wy e Ay ol e sy, e e (R afreeh) Fam, 1944 8wt
Tt i =1 7T e

10, wrarr AT (1) warfRaf, g SuET AEp AT T S, e e e g, e weee
BT aT-aa T GRS T T S e S O ST SR 8 T SR S T g e A T
Pl srfirmerdt 5 way sreps oo W e e e AP & sl s g o e Eem
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11. gt av T, o wo, &Fw war- sfeaty, w97 g ST AT EAT A9, e 9T §

FAT T TOAT TRATES T2 T Tf1 ATy 1 ey spay g o P, s o e & aw
AT TV

TR AT ST T A T e e T apeer arget ft memfE, e, wit dle dar e

Foraberer ol o

12. Weriiy-maTiE T, T T AT AT 97 T g9 S, 39 a0 § e 98 e 0w e

T &, A T 7wt F B e wem

13. FgfRr e e Far & P g o=, 75 ST g AT gvT A ST AT A S, A

arrm # T=rft e & et 5 S ae ar et oo s S |/ O T e s & e

HEG AT A AT T S Sren & i el g ot e & il de o P s wmmm

14 F- (1) TTF W HEAT ST WITHE T 2,25,000 (37 A0 v g w9 (FeE) 399 9 s

{2) T T AT A, T w 2,265,000 (3 7 Ty = wum) () 3 9 Sem

{3) wf, marfef, 71T g ST AETEF O TR PN Arp, A R A, e e e e

A1, eI, T T T AT S AT T AT A0 3§ A, 59 e 1, e e e

wrE Ty ar B st e a o gl Tra F A T 1 SEee Ay weE §

A= = i e o ot &, e S e o Ry

() Tf%, warfeafa, T Sy qEAT A A7 T A g, arer e T am, e s afirfem

a1y whalRy & 2T a7 T adte st S w1 S e O TTe aewE § oanieeTdEE ar

T et Feft aeandt Fft 3 ok et 7 s F ey § St wE wwoww = A

TR, TR T AEAT 3 T TR AT A0 F R ST aEe § A A 8 AT S

5 AT e AT Tw B FH a0 [

15. HEgATE WA — TEIeqA, FT G AT ST A TS AT ST 7T AR § qHT A9 A e
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16, Gt - (1) TariEafa, T wEy g ST AT TR g AR I g F s 7 awa g

T TR AT # T A I S T e 9 fedt afieerh s o §

{2} Tv=r T = AeeE e 7 g Aar = F A aew w1 e e S e

AT W F I W I AT A0 A wiEeT e

17. sty st gt & e ww sher afRalf, v e g srgen A T T grge, iy
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19, sraTe IET — (1) TaTREaiE, T SR AT A AT ST AT ST, TR & e e g,
TIRE AT BT aweary e Ffe o o vt e s ov arer sewre 8 A i e o aee
w7 A BT e ww waie v & Aavaww gE sraner i & ot R ® s e
FEATT F
(2) et s, srv e T ST AT TR A srpw o6 R (1) # P anare g sy
AT T fi waE & O oy v T T A S T F AN 6 e A O AT o Svr
o AT FE e AT R ST T aE 37 9 maeT W 95 6 A fe A asem
20. gt wvwr Pear, v s, 4 s warFarl, Tee g T ST W AT T S, ST
HIEIT W AR AT ATAT TIETO T A qvA FT st F e wpEw git an Fomr, o aw Ei
& A wr wenfeat, T A AT S A TR AT S T TR AN T f

TV
24. srfire ITE- T AT AT AT AFAT S, IR AT AT AR AT T AT A 6 T
i o, Fern e oo Pret 8 ord e ooy o B e & oaeiy w8 S0ty e O TEE
Frferar ¥ Py P o ot ofie oo o St s % P 3=fior spent s & g syt sy
AT AT W T, TERT AT ST F T SRR ST SO AT T AT ST I TS wie
22, Firfrm wo o Al F=itn s 91 o Pt & Pl amaedi ot Rt ot o ot 6 sofe i weh
R wr o o finfh

23. et o o ¥ G et & s & aefie &k mr 700§ # 31 98 S avwm 5
= Tt & f FfEe fem smom

[ 1. 1/5/2019-3mE=7)

MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC GRIEVANCES AND PENSIOINS
{ Department of Personnel and Training)
NOTIFICATHON
Mew Dhallu, the 24th October, 2015

G5 R BUNE L —In exercise of the powers confemed by clauses (oo} and (ch)y of sub-section (2) of
section 27 of Right to Information Act, 2005 (22 of 2005), the Central Government heceby makes the
fsllivwing rales, namelv:—

CHPATER I
PRELIMINARY

1. short tithe and commencement.— 1) These rules may be called The Right to Information (Term of
Hfce, Salaries, Allowances apd Ciber Terms sl Conditions of Service of Chiel Informstion Commissioner,
Information Commissioners in the Cenfral Information Commissien, State Chief Information Commissioner
and Staie Information Commissioners in the State Information Commission) Rules, 20319,

{23 They shall come into force on the dafe of their publication in the Official Gazetie.
CHAPTER I

2, Definitions.—(1 } [n ihese rules, unless the confext atherwise requires, -

{a) “Act” means the Right to Information Act, 20038 (32 of 2003y,

(b “Centrul Information Commission” shall have the same meaning assigned o 18 under clause (b) of
section 2 of the Act ;
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(i “Chiel Information Commssioner™ and “lalormation Commissionas” shall have the same meaning
assigned 1o it under clause (d) of section 2 of the Act;

{d) “Siate Chief Informasion Commissiones™ and “State [nformation Commissioner™ shall have the same
meaning assigmed 100 under clause (13 of section I of the Act;

(= “Bate [nformation Commissien™ shall have the same meaning assigned to 0 under clausa (k) of
section 2 of the Act

(2} The words and expressions vsed and not defined under these rules, but defined in the Act shall have
the saie meaning a8 respectivedy assigned fo them in the Act

CHAPTER 111
TERM OF OFFICE, SALARIES, ALLOWANCES AND OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
SERVICE OF THE CHIEF INFORMATION COMMISSIONER AND INFORMATION
COMMISSIONER IN THE CENTRAL INFORMATION COMNMISSION

A, Term of olfice.—The Chiel [nformation Commissiones, or Information Commissioners, os the case may
ha. shall hold oifice for a period of three vears from the date on which he enters upon his office.

4. Retirement from parent service on appointment.—The Chief Information Commissicner o Informotion
Conunssioners, as the case may be, who on the date of his appointment 1o the Conumission, was in the service
of the Central or a S4ate Government; shall be deemed to have retired from sech service with effect from the
date of his appoiniment as Chiel [nformation Commissioner or an Information Commissioner in ihe Central
Information Commisseon,

&, Pay.=i1) The Chiel Informatson Commissioner shall receive a pay of Ks. 2500000 (Rupees two lnkh and
fifty thowsandp fixed) per ineasem.

(2} An [aformatson Comunissione shall recaive a pay of R 225 000 (Rupees twe 1okl and twenty five
thowsand ) (fixed) per mensem.

{3} o case the Chief Information Coosmissioner or Information Commissioners, ss the case may be, at the
time of his appointment s, eceipt of any pensicn, the pay of such Chiel Information Commaissioner o
Information Commissioness, as the case may be, shall be reduced by the amount of that pension including any
portion of pension whach was commuted and pension égumvalent of other forns of retirement benefils
excluding pension equivalent of refirement grafuity;

(4) In case the Chiel Informaticn Commissioper or Information Commissioners, as the case may be, at the
time of his appoimtment, s in receip of retiremen! beoefits in respect of any previous service rendered in
Corporation established by or under any Central Act or State Act or o Government company owned or
comtrolled By the Central Government or the Stale- Government, his pay in respect ol the service as the Chiel
Information Commissioner or Information Commissioners, as the case may be, shall be reduced by the
nnount of pension equivalent to the relirement benelits.

6. Denrness Allowance.—The Chicl Infonnation Commissioner or Information Commissioners. as the case
may e, shall be enfitled 1o draw dearpess allowance al theé rate admissible 1o an officer holding & post
carrying the same pay in the Central Governmend, as revised from e Lo time.

T. Lewve.—{1) The Chied Infornation Commissioner or [nformation Commissioners, as the case may be, shall
b entitled to rights of leave as per admissibality to an officer holiding 2 post carrying the same pay in the
Central Government, as revised from time (o time.

(2} In case the Chiel Information Commissioner, the competent suthosity to sanction the leave shall be the
Pregideat of lndia and in case of the Information Commissicners, the Chiel Informarion Commisswoner shatl
b the competent authority.

8 Cash Paymenl in liem of vnotiised Earned Leave—The Chief Information Commissiomer or
Information Commissioners, os the case may be, shall be entifled 1o encashment of fifty per cent. of earnad
leave to kis credit ot the time of completion of tenure:

Provided that for a Chief Information Commissioner or an Information Commissioner, as the case
ey b, who had retired from the service of the Central or a State Government prior 10 appoiniment as 3 Chiel
Information Commissioner and Information Commissioner, as the case may be, the aggregate period for
whech the encoshment of unutilised earned leave shall be entled shall be subject 100 maxinum pericd as per
admissibility to an officer holding a post carrying the same pay in the Central Governmest or the State
Government, 08 the cuse sy be, a8 revised Froom Hime o e
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9. Medical Facilitiesa—The Chief Information Conmssioner and Information Commissiongrs, as the case
may be, shall be entitled to medical treatment and Hospital Facilities as provided in the Central Govemment
Health Scheme und 3l places where the Central Government Health Scheme is nit in operation, the Chiel
Information Commissiones and Infermation Commizsioner shall be entitied to medical facilities as provided m
the Central Service (Madical Attendance) Rules, 1944,

10, Accommaodation.—{ | } The Chief Information Commissicner or Information Commissioners, as the case
mny e, oshall be eligible subpect 1o availability, o the use of official residence from the general pool
ageommodstion of the type as admissible o an officer bolding a post carrying the same pay in the Ceatral
Government on the payment of the license fee at the rates presoribed by Central Government from time 1o
time,

(1) Where Chief Information Commissioner or an Information Commissioner Is nof provided with o does not
avail himsell of the general pool accommodastion referred 1o o sub-rule (1) he may be paid House Kent
Allowance at the rate adimissibbe 1o an officer holding 2 post cacrving the sane pay in the Central
Government:

I1. Leave Travel Concession, Travelling Allowance, Daily Allowance.—The Chief [nformation
Compmsssoner or Informaion Compnssioness, as the case mav be, shall be entatled to leave travel concession.
travelling allowance and daily allowance as admissible to an oificer holding & post carrying the same pay in
the Central Governmen! as far 45 may be. apply o the Chief Information Commissioner and [nformation
Comnussioner, as the case may be

CHAPTER IV

TERM OF OFFICE, SALARIES, ALLOWANCES ANDNOTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
SERVICE OF THE STATE CHIEF INFORMA TION COMMISSIONER AND STATE
INFORMATION COMMISSIONERS IN THE STATE INFORMATION COMMISSION

12. Term of office.—The State Chief Information Commdssioner, or State Information Commissioners, as the
case moy be. shall hold office for a period of three years from the date on which he enters upon his office.

13. Retirement {rom parent service on appointment.—The Stte Chicl Information Commissioner or State
Information Compmssicders, as the caze may be, who oit the date of his sppodntisent to the Compission, was
in the service of the Central or a State Government, shall be deemed to have retired from such service with
cffect from the date of his appointment a5 State Chicl Information Commissioner and Stafe Information
Commissioner in the State Information Commission,

14. Pay.—{1} The State Chiel Information Commissioner shall receive a pay of Rs. 2,25.000 (Rupees two
Lokh wned twenty five thousand ) (fixed) per mersemn.

(23 The State Information Commissioners shall receive a pav el Rs. 225000 (Rupeeg two lakh and reenty
five thousand} (fixed} per mensein,

(3} In case the State Chief Information Commissioner and State Information Commissioners, as the case may
be, al the e of his appointment is, in receipl of any pension. the pay of such State Chiel Information
Comimissioner or State Information Commissioners, 45 the case may be, shall be reduced by the amount of
that pension including any portion of pension which was commuted and pension equivalen of other forms of
retirement benefits excluding pension eguivalent of relirement gratuity.

(43 In case the State Chief Information Commassioner and State [nformation Commissioness, s the Gse way
he, at the time of his appointment, is in receipt of retirement henefits in respect of any previous sesvice
rendered in Corporation estoblished by or under any Cenfral Act or State Act or o Government company
owned or controlled by the Central Government or the State Government, his salay in respect of the service
as the State Chiel Information Commissioner and State Information Commissioners shall be reduced by the
amea of pension eguivalent to the retirement bepefits.

15, Dearmess  Allowanee—The State Chiel  Information  Cowmmdssiones  and - Stae  [nfocmeation

Commissioners, as the case may be, shall be entitled 1o draw dearness allowance at the rate admissible o an
officer holding a post carrying the same pay in the State Government, as revised from time 10 Lime.

16, Lesve.— 1) The State Chief [nformation Comnissioner or State [nformation Comumissioness, a5 the cose
miny be, shall be eatiiled to rights of leave & per admissibility 1o an officer holding o post carying the same
pay in the State Government, as revisad from time 1o tme,
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Central Information Commission
(Central Government, Delhi Government and the Union Territories of Jammu & Kashmir,
Ladakh, Puducherry, Andaman and Nicobar, Lakshwadeep, Daman and Diu,
Dadara and Nagar Haveli and Chandigarh)
CIC Bhawan, Baba Gongnath Marg, Munirka, Mew Delhi - 110 067

Fax: 26186536 |
Email : fdesk-cic@gov.in |

Helpline No.: 011-26183053

Website: htips://cic.govin/

Andhra Pradesh Infoermation Commission
5th Floor DPS Constructions,

Opp. Sai Baba Temple,

Abutting NH 16 Service Road,

Atmakur (V),

Mangalagiri (M},

Guntur Distriet,

Pincede : 522302

Website: http://tsic.gov.in/apicWebsite/

Arunachal Pradesh Information
Commission

Block 2, 3 & 4, Secretariat Annexe,
Adjacent to MLA Coftage

ROC.: tanagar

District Papum Pare, Arunachal Pradesh
Pin. 791111

Website: http://arungovard.nic.in/
InfermationCommissioneraspx

Assam State Information Commission
Jonakee Complex

Shilpgram Road

Panjabar, Guwahati- 781037

Phone: 0361-2332704, 2337900,
2331193

Email: secretary sicassami@gov.in
Website: http://www.sicassam.in/

Bihar State Infermation Commission
Bihar State Information Commission
Fourth Floor Soochna Bhawan

Bailey Road

Patna - 800015, Bihar (India)

E-mail: bsicpatno@gmail.com

Chhattisgarh State Information
Commission

Sector-19, North Block, Atal Nagar,
District - Raipur - 492002 (Chhattisgarh)
Phone: 0771 - 2512107

Fax: 0771 - 2512102

Email : sic.cgi@nic.in

website : hitp://siccg.govin/

Goa State Information Commission
Kamat Towers,Seventh Floor,
Patto-Plaza, Panaji, Goa, PIN 403001,
Ph. 0832-2437880. Fax 0832-2438109
Email: spio-gsic.goa@nic.in

Website: http://vwww.gsic.goa.gov.in/
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Gujrat Information Commission
Karmayogi Bhavan, State Level Offices
Block Me. 1, Second Floor, secter-10 A
Gandhinagar

Phone: +91 79 232 52706, 52966
FAX: +91 79 232 52829

Email: sec-gic@gujarat.gov.in

Website: hitp.//gic.gujorat.gov.in/default.aspx

Haryana State Information Commission
SCO Mo. 70-71{1st floor]

Sector 8-C, Chandigarh,

Fax: 2783834, 2720114

Email: ussichry@yahoo.co.in

Website: http://cicharyana.gov.in/

Himachal Pradesh State Information
Commission

Keenthal Commercial Complex,

Khalini, Shimla-171002

Phone (Office): 0177-2629894, 2421529
Fax (Office): 0177-2621529

E-mail; scic-hp@nic.in

Website: hitp://hp.govin/sic/

J&K State Information Commission
Jammu Office:

Weazarat Road, Near DC Office Jammu-
0191-2520927, 0191- 2520947,
0191-2520937

e-mail: inffermeationcommission@gmail.com
cic.jksic@gmail.com

website: http://jksic.nic.in/

Srinagar Office:

Old Azeembly Complex ,

Srinagar, Kashmir

0194-2506661 , 0194-2506662

Jharkhand State Infermation
Commission

Room MNo. 202, Engineers Hostel-2
H.E.C. Campus,

Dhurwa, Ranchi

Jharkhand-834004

Phone: 0&651-2401426

Website: hitp://jsic.jharkhand.gov.in/

Karnataka Information Commission
Room MNe, 302, Mahiti Soudha,

Devaraj] Urs Road, Opposite to Vidhan
Soudha West Gate-2, Bangalore-560001
Email: sie-drss-kic@karnataka. gov.in
Phone: 08B0 — 22371959

FAX MNe.: 080 - 22341640

Website: hitp://www.kic.gov.in/welcome.do

Kerala State Information Commission
TC. 26/298, Punnen Road
Thiruvananthapuram

Kerala - 695 001

Phone PA to CIC 0471-2561623

Fax : 0471- 2330920

Email: sici@kerala. nic.in

Website: http://keralasic.gov.in/

Madhya Pradesh State Information
Commission

Suchna Bhawan, 35-B, Arera Hills,
Bhopal - 462011

Phone: 0755-2556871

Website: http://www.mpsic.nic.in
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Maharashtra State Information
Commission

State Information Commission

13th Floor, Mew Administrative Building,
Mantrdlaya, Mumbai 400032,

Phone: 022 22854078

Website: https://sic.maharashtra.gov.in/
Site/Home/Index.aspx

Manipur Information Commission
New Secretariat, Imphal-West Manipur
Phone: 0385-2456495(0)/ 0385-
2449640(R}

Email 1D: ibobi@hotmail.com

Website: hitps://maninfocom.nic.in/

Meghalaya State Information
Commission

12t Floor, Mew Administrative Building,
Lower Lachumiere, Shillong — 793001,
Meghalaya, India.

Wehsite: http://megsic.gov.in

Mizoram Information Commission
Mew Secretariat Complex, Khatla
Mizoram Aizawl - 794001

Telefax: 0389 — 2334928

E-mail: secy.mic-mz@gov.in

Website: https://mic.mizeram.gov.in/

Nagaland State Information
Commission

Officers’ Hill, below Raj Bhavan

PO. Box - 148

Kohima, Magaland -797001

Pheone: 0370-2242321 (O)

E-mail: cic. nagaland@gmail.com & sic-ngl@nic.in
Website: http://nlsic.nagaland.gov.in

Odisha Information Commission
Address- B-1 Block, Toshali Bhawan
Satyanagar, Bhubaneswar-751007
Phone/Fax: (0674) 2571401,/2570561
E-muail: edishascochana@nic.in
Website: hitp://

ornssasoochanacommission.nic.in

Punjab State Information Commission
Red Cross Building, Near Rose Garden,
Sector 14, Chandigarh

Phone: 0172-28464105

E-muail: scic@punjabmail.govin
peic20@punjabmail. gov.in

website: http://infocommpunjab.com/

Rajasthan State Information
Commission

Jhalana Link Read, OTS-MMIT Chauraha,
JLN Marg Jaipur-302017

E-mail: ric. rajasthan@ychoo.com

FAX : 0141-2719071

Website: http://ric.rajasthan.gov.in/

Sikkim Information Commission
Lower Secretanat, 2nd. Floor.
Opposite Supermarket.

Gangtok - 73710, Sikkim, India
Pheone: 03592-205710, 203477

Fox: 03592-208526

Email: sicosikkim@gmail.com
Website: hitp://www cicsikkim.govin/

Tamil Nadu Information Commission
MNo.2, Theagaraya Salai, Mear Aalai
Amman Koil, Teynampet

Chennai - 400 018

Phone: 044- 24312841- 48

Fax: 044 - 24357580

E-mail: sic@nic.in

Website: hitp://www tnsic.govin/
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Telangana State Information
Commission

Samachara Hakku Bhavan,
D.Mo.5-4-399,

Behind Mozam-Jahi Market,
Hyderabad - 500001

Phone: 040-24740240/46

Fax: 040-24740592

E-mail: recp-tsic@telangana.gov.in
Website: http://tsic. gov.in/tsicWebsite/

Tripura Information Commission
Secretariat Annexe Building,

Pt. Mehru Complex,

Agartala - 799 006

Tripura West

Phone: +0381 - 2318021

Ermail; tipura.infol23@gmail.com
Wehsite: http://tripurarti. nic.in/contactus,

php

Uttarakhand Information Commission
RTI Bhawan,

Mussoorie Bypass Ring Road, Ladpur,
Dehradun 248008, India,

Phene: +91 135 24675780,

+91 135 2675779

Email: vieddn@gmail.com

Website: http://uic.gov.in/

Uttar Pradesh State Information
Commission

7/7A, RTl Bhawan,

Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar
Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh

E-mail: webmaster upic@gmail.com
Website: hitp://upic.gov.in/

West Bengal Information Commission
11 A, Mirza Galib Street, Khadya Bhaban,
Kelkata-700 087

Fax: (033) 2252-0501

Phone: (033) 2252-0509

Email: scic-wb@nic.in

Website: http://whic.gov.in/heme.do
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Right to information - A citizen Gateway
= ._J/l’u(u,v‘gu’/g/c u)J/gf de/Tug “Lfy//gz.{_/)'ézg/culé

“Endlbuy FEFLL 1 L P
Website : http://rti.gov.in/

Central Information Commission
Sl N L6l fff@g RGPS S
-c‘_tgm;ﬂut;/gLo/é,u}z&w?nfidj Vﬁf&i

Website : http://www.cic.gov.in

Commonwealth Human Rights Initiative
o Bl LKL S Tt
_jVLJ/“u:/“DJt'u:u&uﬂ}'}

Email:info@humanrightsinitaitive.org

Website : http://humanrightsinitiative.org/index.php$option=com_
content&view=article&id=62&ltemid=71

National Compaign for people's Right to Information
LAk, d L0 Sei6dsmeFed LB sy
ig/uxi“%u}b"ﬂwm‘74/5&);Uu/,wu%ug,f&’wdy
ML EL U e et Lnle pbgidid £

Ll

Email: ncpri.india@gmail.com
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RTI India

LT SL 96560 Tt et e Ly S 3T
_‘LJJ“ALJ?JJ?/?/}”'

Website : www.rtiindia.org

KRIA Katte (online Discussion Board, Karnataka)
L]LM};LZ:QLZ:UJUUNQQMZLbééldﬁnpﬁdaﬁd@ut%ﬁ
e LE UG TS NS TR I L5

_§;£yqzLEZ;*,g}iikfung:Lbﬁ?@CfLﬂ/ﬁ.ﬂ;ﬂhJ?t//

Email: kria@yahoogroups.com

Jankari

Ul # S oe b A petr U S Z 6 Fre e J6 LIty
BN e ot e oyt g gt sl LU
P IFE L UM Sud e eiind L Ul A
S bl Fod (L 6 Ty bl s
e bbby e sl

ph No-155331 (Premium call charges) and 155330 (normal call charges)
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RTI Foundation of India
_%g?gL?;/Z;t/'uw,f;;Lj;xi&+wy/%,uggﬁu&75/7
S 1 Ul AT L S8 T UG U
(Z!}JL«/JJL;(M/ZMJ;{/;T&f"‘gf‘@}(ﬂ{d/@@C;’f(y‘LL“,Gg

S

Website : http:.www.rtifoundationofindia.com/

Hall of Shame
L SR b & gt S8 PO TGS
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b dn Al Pl AUl b LU Ut b3,
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& Bl QUIG Pt 3B B e P

Website : https://attacksonrtiusers.org/

RTI Online

Ty e g\ S 5L e TS
S8l FUL L U1l £33 2t b 6L
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Website : https://rtionline.gov.in/
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(Amendment of Section 8(1)(j) of the RTI Act, 2005 relating to the exemption for
personal information as approved by Parliament through the Digital Personal Data
Protection Act, 2023.)

et 3k g T 00T B0 — 23 REGIETERED MO, 5L —( 1041000 7200313

The @aigﬁ of Judia

H A2 TR -H - 1203202 1-2 45045
CG-DL-E-12 082023- 245045
s
EXTHADRDINARY
w0l — A |
TART 11 — Section |
it & TR
PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

) T8 Terelt, WEewT SR 01, 2023 AW 20, 1949 (WD
Mo 28] NEW DELHI, FRIDBAY, AUGUST 11, S0ZLARAVENA 21, 1945 (SAKA)

o urn & e g s o wet ¥ ek B o arem waee W wn S v oW e

Sepwirate paging s ghen Lo this Part bs order that 0o sy be el as s separate com palaton.

MINISTRY OF LAW ANDJUSTICE
(Legislative Department)

Mow Dol che | 1R Aupusd, 2005 W ramaa W0, 1945 (Saka)

The fol liwing Act of Parliament received the assent of the Presidem om the
1ich fugmer, 2029 and is hersby published for geneml informaion;

THE IMGITAL PEESOMAL DATA PROTECTION ACT, 2023
(Mo, 22 oF 2023
[ Lt A, 25 ]

B At to provide for the processing of digtal personal datain a manner that
recognises both the nght of individuals toprotect their personal data ard the

rieed to process such personal data for lawful purpoeses and for matters
cormested therevwath or maidental thereto,

B it enacied by Padioment in the Seventy-fourh Year of the Eepublic of India m

fir s
CHAFTERT
PriLmaivn iy
L.{ [} This Act may he called the Digital Personal Dats Profection Aoor, 2023 Hhart Bile and

commencement
{2) It shall come inin force on sech dote i the Central Government may, by notification
in the Official Geazetie, appaint and differen dages sy be appoinied for dfferest provisions
of this Act nnd any reference inany such provision to the commeenpement of this At shall
be consirued 25 areference to the coming inbo force of that provision
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e Araellae Tribwr 1" cnder UCae Trfommation Teckno' ooy Ao, 2

(i the Aprellele TAk mal mde- he & rpc-ts Teomerr s Readalory o1y
o Tndioe o, 200 el

it the Apps bee T bawal aoudee the Dizital Peoraoeal atn Proteetio
A 20237
P e Ldermatisa lesle s ooy Az, Z000akall be amcneded paeac tslonr 2 naraer
rewoely .
[a) eretoen 4324 shall B cmutad,
(91 sl B nothe awevias ater the words aad dznzos the Pavnss
. Lhewordsoane Ggures om o rila Persomal o Protection Bcl, 2uds”
e e wed

e saeativn 870 sub-sectior 13 cleose Codishall ke orrined

44 50 geetion 5ol Lie Bigh Ll misrme g don Ack, 2000, imsab-geclon o7 or slawse 30,
ki Zelloew i clavse slwc] Lo walwstimed . e ly

“inlormzyn e whirlore e ko peoscaw CaZveoel e

21 2nm

AT IR

21 ai20m

LRI

ERIR

(This amendment of the RTI Act, 2005 through the Digital Personal Data Protection
Act, 2023, will become operational from the date on which the Union Government

brings this clause into force through another gazette notification. Until such

notification is issued, Section 8(1)(j) of the RTI Act must be interpreted and applied in

the original form as enacted originally.)
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